
Resolution PC 24 13 CUP 09 1732 Laurel Way, Caretaker’s Unit 
May 28, 2024 Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY / STAFF REPORT ITEM NO:           5 
FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION Meeting Date: May 28, 2024 

ITEM TITLE: PC 24 13 CUP 09 – 1732 Laurel Way Caretaker’s Unit CUP 
 

OVERVIEW: 
Application: A request was received for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a caretaker’s unit 
within an existing 5,924 sq. ft. warehouse building containing five units. The use is conditionally 
permitted through Planning Commission approval in the Limited Industrial District.  A change of use is 
associated with this application as the proposal includes replacing the upstairs space of Unit B which 
contains two unpermitted offices and a storage area.  

The CUP request is a call by the applicants to address safety concerns of the subject property which 
has experienced suspicious activities numerous times as evidenced in the Florence Police reports 
attached to the land use application in Exhibit B. A trail connecting to Miller Park and the dog park at 
the NE corner of Kingwood and Airport Road is located east of the subject property, which adds to the 
accessibility of the subject property. 

Currently, three businesses operate out of the subject warehouse under valid business licenses. These 
include Shawn Fleming Construction, Inc., TF Fitness, and Rekindled Restorations.  Parking 
requirements are met for all uses as shown in the Findings under FCC 10-3, Off Street Parking and 
Loading Requirements.  

Background: The applicant for this project purchased the property in 2019. Exhibit D includes 
Resolution PC 95 1 10 4 DR, a Design Review approved in 1995 and applied for by Heceta Dev. 
(Vaccaro).  The City’s criteria and standards were different in the 1990’s.  They used a document titled, 
“Site Design Policies and Standards”.  It included quantifiable standards for parking and setbacks.  The 
PC granted a 22’ wide parking aisle, 3’ less than the 25’ required width (current standards are 23’).  A 
sidewalk along Laurel Way and interior crosswalk from the ADA parking space to the building and 
street were not required.  The plans show the driveway is 15’ wide, less than the current 18’ wide code 
standard for two-way traffic.  It appears to be wider than the plans show.  In constructing the project, it 
appears a complete landscape plan was not submitted as conditioned through the Design Review. 
And, many items in the warehouse did not receive final inspections and approval by the Building 
Department.  In reviewing the land use records it was found that the required Change of Use land use 
applications were not submitted for the non-warehouse uses within the building.  Some of the site 
design elements are subject to rereview because of the current application and thus are proposed to 
be addressed through the conditions in the Findings and Resolution drafts.   

Process and Review: The conditional use for the caretaker’s unit request is a Type III land use 
application requiring a quasi-judicial public hearing. The change of use will be processed concurrently.  
The Florence Planning Commission is the review body as set out in Florence City Code Title 10 
Chapter 4. The resolution, findings of fact and application materials are attached to this AIS. 
Additionally, testimony and at times parts of the application are included as separate attachments and 
are not included as part of the resolution exhibits. The applicable criteria are listed in the “Applicable 

http://www.ci.florence.or.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/mayor_and_council/page/961/chapter_4_-_conditional_uses.pdf
http://www.ci.florence.or.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/mayor_and_council/page/961/chapter_4_-_conditional_uses.pdf


Resolution PC 24 13 CUP 09 1732 Laurel Way, Caretaker’s Unit 
May 28, 2024  Page 2 of 2 

Criteria” section of the findings. Only the code sections, comprehensive plan policies and appendices, 
are the policy considerations that may be applied in the decision-making process. Application 
materials, public testimony and agency referrals that speak to the criteria may also be considered. 
 
The Findings include a review of the application against the applicable criteria and incorporate public 
testimony and agency referral comments or concerns where applicable. Where project changes were 
needed or it was found necessary to ensure the code is met, conditions of approval are included. 
Additionally, informational items are listed within the resolution and findings to ensure information is 
conveyed that is applicable but not necessarily a condition of approval. 

 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve the Conditional Use Permit with conditions of approval 
and findings of fact as written; 

2. Make changes to the Conditional Use Permit findings and 
approve as amended; 

3. Continue the Public Hearing to a date certain if more information 
is required; or 

4. Do not approve the request, revising the findings and drafting a 
resolution stating how the application does not meet the criteria. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The evidence in the record demonstrates that the proposed 
Conditional Use request for PC 24 13 CUP 09 is consistent with 
the policies set forth in state statutes and administrative rules, and 
Florence City Code based on the findings.  Staff recommends that 
Planning Commission approve the Conditional Use Permit request 
for PC 24 13 CUP 09 as shown in Alternative 1, above. 

 

AIS PREPARED BY: Roxanne Johnston, Contract Planner, CFM 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment 1 - Resolution PC 24 13 CUP 09 
• Exhibit A Findings of Fact  
• Exhibit B Application and Police Reports 
• Exhibit C     Site Plan  
• Exhibit D     Resolution PC 95 1 10 4 DRC Packet        
• Exihbit E      Permits 

 

  

 



Roxanne Johnston
Text Box
Exhibit B 

















Roxanne Johnston
Text Box
Exhibit C



.. . ., . .. ,. . :~:!l~ .. ~~·- \· , 
. - . ' :. ... ~~::·So'-~···\~~- 1. ... f.. • ... ; ....... 

CITY OF FLORENCE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
JANUARY 10, 1995 

;.. . . .. 
t.. 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

,. • .. ·•·.. • . .JI 
,. • " """ ~ "'1 .J.• ' 

Chairman Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with Commissioners Bales, Burch, Day, and 
Gillette present. Also present were Community Development Director Haworth, Secretary Rhodes and 
interested citizens. Absent was Commissioner Stone who is on vacation. Commissioner Adkins has 
tendered his resignation effective 1-5-95. 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

December 13, 1994 - Regular Meeting and Worksession, Comp. Plan 

The regular Minutes were corrected to reflect Resolution 94-12-13-55 was for recommendation of denial 
of the street vacation. Following the correction both sets of Minutes were approved. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Commission's attention 
any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person, with a maximum time of 15 
minutes for all items. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

Mrs. Ludwig spoke to the Commission concerning some sort of directional signing for the merchants 
of Old Town to perhaps be set up on the public restrooms as a mural map or perhaps a slanted table 
such as those used in malls. The merchants along Laurel, Maple and Nopal tend to be "lost" to foot 
traffic as there is no way of letting people on Bay Street know they are there. 

Commissioners agreed and have recommended the Old Town Merchants Association be approached to 
bring a proposal to the City as to the type of directory and the placement of same. 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS: 

4. RESOLUTION 95-1-10-1 Vacation of Public Rights of Way in the Munsel Valley Estates 
Project - Jim & Marjorie Vickery represented by Mike Van & Laura Gillispie 

Chairman Moore opened the public hearing at 7:16 p.m. and asked for ex-parte contact or conflict of 
interest Hearing none he read statement of criteria and asked for staff report 

CD Director Haworth reported that there are three vacations before the Planning Commission which are 
basically clean-up vacations. West of 15th Street these are "paper streets", never actually having been 
constructed and now re-subdivided. The vacation in the Shorepines Subdivision was left out of the street 
vacation and the one in the Florence Business Park is a no longer needed drainage easement. 

Jim Vickery. 17833 209th Street. Battleground, WA.: Stated this is a cleanup of paper work and when 
the new plat is filed, all streets will be dedicated to the City. 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 1 MINUTES - 1-10-95 

Roxanne Johnston
Text Box
Exhibit D



Eileen McGregor: Asked about 16th Street and Martin Street and whether or not those would be used 
for access to the development. 

Laura Gillispie: Answered that the main access will be from 12th Street with a gated emergency access 
to the south. 

Hearing no further testimony, Chairman Moore closed the public hearing at 7:27 p.m. 

Commissioner Bales moved to approve Resolution 95-1-10-1 recommending approval of the vacation 
of streets within Munsel Valley Estates, second by Commissioner Gillette, by voice vote, 4 "aye", 1 
"abstain", motion carried. 

5. RESOLUTION 95-1-10-2 Vacation of Public Rights of Way (public utility easements, pedestrian 
and bicycle easements)in Shorepines within the Regency complex - City of Florence 

Chairman Moore opened the public hearing at 7:29 p.m. and asked for ex-parte contact or conflict of 
interest Hearing none he read statement of criteria and asked for staff report. 

CD Director Haworth reported this is basically for the Regency project. When the cul-de-sac was 
vacated the easements, pedestrian and bike paths were not vacated. In discussions with the Public Works 
Director it has been found that these easements are no longer viable and are not needed. Staff 
recommends vacation. 

Commissioner Day noted that if he was aware at the time of the project approval that those easements 
had existed, he would have asked for a bike path or something in return for vacation of the easements. 

CD Director Haworth stated that staff had looked at the easements in the preliminary 9th Street Corridor 
Study. There is a 2 block park east of this project connecting to a natural drainage channel and we do 
not see the bike or pedestrian paths going in here. The close proximity to Rhododendron is also a factor 
in not having them in this area. 

Chairman Moore asked for citizen input either for or against. Hearing none he closed the public hearing 
at 7:34 p.m. 

Commissioner Gillette moved to approve Resolution 95-1-10-2 recommending approval of the vacation 
of the easements with second by Commissioner Day. 

Under discussion, Commissioner Burch asked that the Resolution be amended to not say "inadvertently 
and failed" to be vacated, it sounds as though staff is not doing its work. 

CD Director Haworth stated it could be changed to read "overlooked". 

By voice vote all "aye", motion carried. 

6. RESOLUTION 95-1-10-3 Vacation of Public Rights of Way (drainage easement) Airport 
Business Park easterly of Kingwood Street - City of Florence 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 2 MINUTES - 1-10-95 



( 

Chairman Moore opened the public hearing at 7:38 p.m. and asked for ex-parte contact or conflict of 
interest Hearing none he read statement of criteria and asked for staff report. 

CD Director Haworth explained this proposal is in the industrial subdivision located east of the Airport. 
This was developed by the City with a drainage easement be retained under the assumption it would be 
needed for storm drainage. Since then, Public Works has determined it is no longer necessary therefore 
staff recommends vacation of the easement. 

Commissioner Burch mentioned that it is interesting to see what has happened in that area within the 
past 3 years and feels the City is doing a fine job in terms of runoff of water, streets, parking areas being 
maintained etc. She feels that area is no longer an eyesore. 

Commissioner Day asked about the effect of the vacation in terms of the property use or non-use with 
the easement in place. Restrictions other than building setbacks. 

CD Director Haworth stated if the easement were retained nothing could be built over the easement. 
They could have parking or driveway. This vacation makes it more flexible. 

He also noted that at the next meeting he will be bringing a preliminary proposal for the extension of 
Kingwood Street to 35th. The City has applied for and received a grant for this extension which will 
open up 35 to 40 acres of industrial zoned land. 

Chairman Moore asked for citizen input either for or against the vacation. Hearing none he closed the 
public hearing at 7:44 p.m. 

Commissioner Day moved to approve Resolution 95-1-10-3 recommending approval of the vacation of 
a drainage easement, second by Commissioner Bales, by voice vote all "aye", motion carried. 

OTHER ITEMS: 

7. RESOLUTION 95-1-10-4 Design Review to construct an office/warehouse complex at 1236 l 7th 
Place within the Florence Business Park at 18-12-27-1 TL 140 - Vic Vaccaro (Heceta 
Development Group). 

CD Director Haworth gave the staff report noting that this lot is on the east side of 17th Place. The 
proposal is for a metal building for office/warehouse of approximately 5000 sq.ft. set up for four 
different spaces for tenants and storage for Glo-King. There are 11 parking spaces which is more than 
adequate and it meets the minimum for landscaping requirements. The Code requirement is not being 
met with a 22 foot driveway along the north of the building. Code requires 25' for parking spaces and 
two way traffic, however, if the Planning Commission feels 22' is adequate then it would be appropriate 
to approve it as such. There are roll-up doors shown on the north elevation and the parking lot is to the 
south. There have been complaints from the Manufactured Home subdivision to the east about the noise 
at the Glo-King facility due to 2 shifts running a manufacturing facility and a sound wall is being 
thought about for the east property line along the industrial area. That wall is not needed for this use, 
but if the use changes we will be determining if the sound wall will be required. The Planning 
Commission may require a sound wall or review later if the use changes. 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 3 MINUTES - 1-10-95 



Commissioner Day stated he thinks with an additional 3' in the driveway it will assist in getting trucks 
in and out and if they are storing parts for Glo-King, and what about the noise problem with them going 
in and out? 

In answer to the question by Commissioner Day about noise in conjunction with Glo-King, CD Director 
Haworth stated that since the complaints had been registered, Glo-King had cut the noise down 
considerably and in two months there have been no further complaints. The City is also trying to get 
a grant to help construct the wall. In the meantime the wall of this building serves as a buffer to the 
subdivision whereas Glo King has their parking lot along that east side and there is no noise buffer. 

Commissioner Bales said she is inclined to require the sound wall rather than to wait until the use 
changes. 

Chairman Moore said his concern is like Commissioner Day's about the driveway. He see nothing 
wrong with 25' and there is enough room to move 3'. 

CD Director Haworth said he wouldn't like to see a loss of landscaping since the parking spaces are 19' 
with a 25' ingress/egress and planters 2' wide. The only option is to shorten the building by 3'. 

Vic Vaccaro, applicant, 913 Rhododendron Drive. Said the design was to address the concern of the 
noise. He said Glo-King has only expressed an interest in using part of the storage. They are going to 
build it anyway for their own office and storage. There will be a l hour insulated firewall on the east 
and parking will be away from the area of concern. Freight unloading will be to the north and will be 
1/2 ton, 3/4 ton or 1 ton tucks only, no semi's since the area is not big enough. 

CD Director Haworth told the Commission the requirement for 25' is typically for 2 way traffic and 
there is some discretion here. 

Chairman Moore asked the applicant if there is any barrier between his property and Glo-King, to which 
he responded there is a concrete curb running the full length of the property. He said they would be 
willing to put up a "freight unloading only sign" and if the Planning Commission requires it a sound wall 
is agreed at a future date, and they will certainly participate in that. 

Following several motions and withdrawals of motion for clarification and re-wording so that the 
driveway may remain at 22' rather than 25', Commissioner Day moved to approve Resolution 95-1-10-4 
with the following modifications: Eliminate condition #2 and substitute " a "freight unloading only" sign 
is to be placed at the west entrance to the northerly access area; condition #3 is modified to read "a 
sound wall along the easterly side of the property may be required by the City .... Second by 
Commissioner Bales, by voice vote all "aye", motion carried. 

8. Design Review to construct retail/office at complex at 1220 Bay Street - Greg Kunz 
(POSTPONED TO 2-14-95 BY OWNER) 

This item is postponed. 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 4 MINUTES - 1-10-95 



( 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

8. Planning Staff 

CD Director Haworth discussed the tentative meeting schedule for the Comprehensive Plan update and 
noted it is subject to change. Some of the items may take more than one meeting. We hope to have 
a vacant land survey for residential land in the City and UGB at the next meeting. 

Through discussion, it was determined that the meetings will be the same as the tentative schedule and 
will start at 7:00 p.m. A time period will be set for quitting the meeting somewhere around 3 hours. 
Staff will set the agenda with information being provided at the meetings. 

He stated we will get the schedule published and we will also be having meetings with the County with 
a workshop between the County Commissioners and the City Council being held on January 25 to 
accelerate the review program in the coastal area with the objective to break off the coastal area of 
Western Lane County. 

9. Commissioners 

A letter has been received from Dennis Adkins resigning his position on the Commission effective 1-5-
95. 

A request has been made by Ken Miller of the Economic Development Committee, that Ken Hobson 
be brought to their meeting of January 19th at 7:30 a.m. Central Lincoln PUD will be discussing fibre 
optics and the information highway to the 15 corridor. 

CD Director stated the Library Director has a grant to get connected into internet and the schools are 
actively seeking to be hooked up along with the hospital. 

He mentioned that the Council had interviewed potential Planning Commissioners last night with 
appointments to be made on January 16th. 

Commissioner Bales said she appreciates Mrs. Ludwig's concern about signage for Old Town and would 
like to see something done prior to Rhody weekend. 

Additionally in speaking of the Old Town area, CD Director Haworth mentioned that the Port is 
proposing to get grant monies for a marketing study on the boardwalk. The TGM Grant that the City 
has will also be doing a parking analysis in the Old Town Area. He spoke of the Council goals and will 
bring a copy to the next Commission meeting. 

The next meeting of the Planning Commission will be January 31st. 

Commissioner Burch asked about bags of trash between Payless and A&W on the Highway. Staff will 
check out 

10. ADJOURNMENT: 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 5 MINUTES - 1-10-95 



The meeting was adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 

Mel Moore, CHAIRMAN 
FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 

ATTEST: 

~~ 
Anne M. Rhodes, SECRETARY 

FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION 6 MINUTES - 1-10-95 



January 11, 1995 

Vic Vaccaro, 
Heceta Development Group 
P.O. Box 3274 
Florence, OR 97 439 

RE: Approval of proposal at: 1236 17th Place 

Dear Vic: 

~~r/,~ 
Community Development Department 

Planning, Building Inspection and Economic Development 

PO Box 340 
Florence, OR 97439-0340 
TDD: 503/997-3437 

250 Highway I 0 I 

PH: 503/997-8237 
FAX: 503/997-4109 
FAX: 503/997-6814 

Enclosed is a signed copy of Resolution 95-1-10-4 approving the proposal for Design 
Review to construct a metal industrial building and parking facility in the Airport Industrial 
Park at the above location. 

Please be advised there is a 25-day appeal period for any Planning Commission/Design 
Review decision. Under Chapter 10-1-1-6, appeals may be taken from any decision of 
the Planning Commission or Design Review Board to the City Council. An intent to 
appeal must be filed with the City Recorder within fifteen (15) days after the notice or 
decision has been served. Every appeal except when the review is caused by the City 
Council's own motion shall be in writing stating the grounds therefor and setting forth the 
alleged error. 

If you have any further questions, please contact this office at 997-8237. 

Sincerely, 

Anne M. Rhodes 
Administrative Secretary 

enclosures 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 95-1-10-4 

IN THE MATTER OF DESIGN REVIEW TO CONSTRUCT A METAL INDUSTRIAL 
BUILDING AND PARKING FACILITY IN THE AIRPORT INDUSTRIAL AREA 

WHEREAS, application was made by Heceta Development Group to 
construct a metal industrial building and parking facility for 
office/warehouse at 1236 17th Place,, Map 18-12-27-1 TL 140 in the 
Florence Business Park, in the Limited Industrial District, and 

WHEREAS, such application requires review by the City of 
Florence Planning Commission as a Design Review Board City Code 10 -
6, and 10-20, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission/Design Review Board met in 
public meeting on January 10, 1995 to consider the application and 
after consideration of evidence in the record and testimony 
presented, determined that conditional approval of the request 
should be granted, and 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION/DESIGN REVIEW BOARD finds, based on 
the attached Findings of Fact and staff recormnendation that 
granting this approval shall be with the following conditions: 

1. Detailed landscape plans including a list of plant 
materials must be submitted for review and approval by 
the Community Development Department prior to issuance of 
a building permit. The landscape plans should include 
provisions for an automated irrigation system for all 
landscaped areas. 

2. A "freight unloading only" sign is to be placed at the 
west entrance to the northerly access area. 

3 . A sound wall along the easterly side of the property may 
be required by the City. The project is subject to 
further review by the Planning Commission at such time as 
use within the building is changed from either an office 
and/or a warehouse facility. 

4. Any signs for this project are subject to review and 
approval of the Community Development Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the proposal is hereby 
approved and that the Findings of Fact attached as Exhibit "A " are 
hereby incorporated by reference and adopted in support of this 
decision. 

PASSED BY THE FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION, this day of 
:::lAt.)\)A~ I 19 9 5 . 

Mel Moore, Chairman 
Florence Planning Commission 



EXHIBIT "A" 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. PROPOSAL DESCRIPTION: 

A. PROPOSAL: To construct a metal industrial building and 
parking facilities in the Airport Industrial 
area. 

B. APPLICANT: Heceta Development 

C. LOCATION: 1236 17th Place, east side of the street 
(Airport Industrial Park) 
Lot 7 

D. SURROUNDING LAND USES / ZONING: 

Site: Vacant land - LI 
North: Industrial - LI 
East: Residential - MHD 
West: vacant(industrial)- LI 
South: Industrial - LI 

D. REFERRALS/CORRESPONDENCE: NONE 

II. NARRATIVE: 

III. 

The Applicant proposes to construct a 5924 sq. ft. 
industrial building and parking spaces on a lot located 
on 17th Place (easterly of the City's airport facility). 
The lot is 120' by 120' (14, 400 sq. ft.) in size and is a 
part of a previously approved industrial tract. The 
property easterly of the project site is developed as a 
manufacture housing project. 

The proposed building consists of a metal one-story 
building located on the northerly side of the lot with a 
driveway access on the north side of the building and 
an access driveway and parking for 11 cars on the south part 
of the lot. The exterior of the building will be painted 
gray. The Applicant indicates that there will be a maximum 
of three employees in the office area. 

The proposed use for the building is Office/warehousing. 

APPROVAL CRITERIA AND ANALYSIS 

A. CODE SECTION 10-20: Buildings and Uses permitted 
in the Limited Industrial District (LI) zone. 

1. Conformity with the Florence Comprehensive Plan 

1 



( 

The proposed use would not conflict with the policies 
and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. 

2. Compliance with conditions established within the 
Zoning District. 

The proposed development meets all minimum lot area, 
minimum lot width and depth requirements and all yard 
setback requirements for buildings as set forth in 
the Limited Industrial zoning district. The proposed 
landscaped areas in the parking area meets the minimum 
area requirements. 

Parking spaces proposed for this building exceed the 
minimum requirements for an office/warehousing operation. 
It is conceivable, however, that use of the building 
may change in the future requiring additional parking. 
Any change in proposeduse for this building should 
require additional review by the Planning Commission to 
determine whether additonal parking may be required .. 

The driveway on the northerly side of the building is 
shown as 22 feet in width. Code requires a minimum of 
25 feet. The building length would have to be reduced 
by three feet in order for the driveway to meet minimum 
code requirements. 

The proposed project site abuts a residential zone on the 
east. The proposed building will partially serve as a 
noise buffer between the proposed use and the residential 
areas, but the balance of the easterly property line will 
not have any noise buffer. Zoning District regulations 
indicate that the Planning Commission In.a¥ require a wall 
between the residential area and the proposed industrial 
use. 

3. Adequacy of public facilities. public services and 
utilities to service the proposed proiect. 

The property fronts an improved industrial street. 
Water and sewer lines and other utilities are located in 
the adjacent street. 

5. Adequacy of vehicle and pedestrian access to the site, 
including access by fire. police, and other vehicles 
necessary to protect public health and safety. 

The site has adequate vehicular access from the adjacent 
street. 

B. Code Section 10-6-5: Design Review, general criteria 

The proposed building is a flat roofed metal building with 
entry doors on the south elevation and larger "garage'' 

2 



door openings on the northerly elevation. The parking lot 
landscaping meets the code requirements. There is a 6 foot 
landscaped setback area along the street frontage. No sign 
plans have been submitted nor any details of the landscaping 
materials. 

Staff would recommend that any signage for the site be 
subject to review and approval of the Community Development 
Department. Applicant should also be required to submit 
a detailed listing of plant materials to be installed in 
the landscaped areas for review and approval by Staff. 
All landscaped areas should include installation of an 
automated irrigation system. 

Finally, Staff would recommend that the Planning Commission 
require extending a wall from the southeast corner of the 
proposed building along the balance of the easterly property 
line as a noise buffer for the residential area. While the 
current proposed use for the building is not likely to 
create excessive noise, it is conceivable that future uses 
of the building may create excessive noise. 

A second alternative to this condition is to allow the 
current use to proceed without construction of a wall (i.e. 
the use of the building for office/warehousing is not likely 
to create excessive noise), but require that any change of 
use and/or occupancy would require further review by the 
Planning Commission to determine whether a wall should be 
required in athe future. 

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approve the plans subject to the following conditions: 

1. Detailed landscape plans including a list of plant materials 
must be submitted for review and approval by the Community 
Development Department prior to issuance of a building permit. 
The landscape plans should include provisions for an automated 
irrigation system for all landscaped areas. 

2. The northerly driveway is currently shown as 22 feet in width. 
The City's code require a minimum driveway width of 25 feet. 
The final plans should be modified to bring the driveway width 
up to a minimum of 25 feet. 

3. A sound wall along the easterly side of the property is not 
required at this time. However, the project is subject to 
further review by the Planning Commission at such time as 
use within the building is changed from either an office 
and/or a warehouse facility. 

4. Any signs for this project are subject to review and approval 
of the Community Development Department. 

3 



APPROVED BY THE FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION/DESIGN REVIEW BOARD, 
this lOth day of January, 1994. 

without modifications 

x with modifications ----

Condition #2 is deleted and substituted in its place is: 

2. A "freight unloading only" sign is to be placed at the west 
entrance to the northerly access area. 

Condition #3 is modified to read: 

3. A sound wall along the easterly side of theproperty may be 
required by the City. The project is subject to further review 
by the Planning Commission at such time as use within the building 
is changed from either an office and / or a warehouse facility. 

4 



T 
I 
! 

z-z-' -o" 

l 4 

, ~ , . 
.; __ ' 

I 

·-- ---- i-~+ -

T' 
II 

' 'c~"'~ ii 
~ 
~ 

ft;!_~·~ Al£/ __ --=-1 
II 

--11 

ii 

II 

,, 
11'-o __ r-

l er '--:," I -+--"'~"·--~-- - { 
1 
I 

I 
i 
i 

10 

_L __ - +--- --

_'i' 
t' ~ 

' 9 
~ 

~o 

0 
§ 



.v ~ I 

>------·- - ---- · ------- - -·---- - ------

Lr.- ~ -
I' :I:! i i r ! 1 
~ L~ ; ; : 
·1, .. ~ . 

! : ' "'~ 

.~· E~r1~,. rn1 LO 
;1 1! I j·~ 
!L.~~ . ,_:___, ~/ ! I ~ 1 

I I I 

~-T-,--. 

1---~ I I l! I I 

. -·- ------· ----

-' 

------------------ ---- ----- - --------

1

1~F-
~· ~L ___ ~_~ 

[
----- -

---· 

fi 

Pi I I I 

l 



105 

S·•' ,.,.,,•r.1.·4'11-,,-. 
f. ,,.,.,:.U ... w:- .,,.,. 16 ·~ 

K.11'•1'""-" .. ,. . .,?4 . ,,~ 

., 

,... e 
~j J_l~ !::. ' H ~ ' , ' u ~ ' ,.. 1 ,,,. 8 ,.. 9 /6•' ... II TF· 12 ,5· 1: 

-&-. EET---
~ ,,., • II . t9 .,.. 20 ,,, . 2t ,.A. 22 7'#" 23 ,,. . 24 

~.123. 124 . 125 . 126 . 127 128;. 129~ 
.~~ ~SA1 ND~Plf'\.E'.R ~ PST ~ 
~ ~ • ... #" IA' ~· r1· rs· I 

J.l?•f/·~ ... r.- ,.,.z..,1· 

100 

\ 

103 

N 

600 
~. 

}\JNGvVOOD 
-------------~~. 

NORTH 

"" u 
0 I'> 
_J 



CITY OF FLORENCE 
APPLICATION FOR DESISM P.E'~IEW 

lOOco_ 
FEE PAID:__.~-.-~~-~-~- DATE SUBMITTED: __...12.._-.... b_-'1_4....._ ___ _ 

APPLICANT: 4-'£vfilA ~12LO:t}1 er\.t[ 'P.6. 32:14 ~ qq"l 7 S6D 
~ef• -I~~ i'1Th p~~Ma}j.tf~i;:j) TA. ,.,0 (Phone) 

LOCATION: LO"T l4D P\l~PaRT 1'NP1A-~\e!At- ?N-)..~ !"~N~ 
(Address) (Map No.) (Tax Lot) 

PROPERTY OWNER: MtKf:.~h~ 6b(s;£D GA~ @ . qj{-ch.J 292 
(if Different ) (Name) (Mail Address) (Phone) 

FORMER USE: ___________ __ 

**************************************************************************** 
APPLICANT IS: OWNER x· BUYING LEASING )(' CONTRACTOR 

BUILDING MATERIALS: PARKING: 

Size of Structure: 52- X l I Y ('3924) Amount Required: _________ _ 

Type Construction:~M. .......... E:l-""~~---"''--'"------------ Project Provides: l I 5p~~E$ 
Exterior Color & Siding :_d_~ _R_.._'D:._~-;.-:--- No. Emp1ore~t ~ 1:l1Pt2 Ofl5ct. 

,,. 
Height of Structure: 19> % Bldg.Coverage % Total Coverage --~~-

************************~*************************************************** 

I/WE understand that no Design Review approval shall become effective until 
the 15-day appeals period, stipulated in City of Florence Code, Chapter 10-1-
1-4, has elapsed without an appeal being filed; and that Design Review 
approval shall lapse and be void one year following approval unless a 
building permit is issued and construction is corrunenced diligently toward 
completion. 

(Dat'e) / 

"4 Ve~ 1- ,'JuL_c~ 
Signature of Applicant 

(DRB 1 0 - 92 ) 

1 



WORK SHEET 
APPLICATION FOR DESIGN REVIEW CONSIDERATION 

Please submit the following if applicable: 

A. A site plan, drawn to scale, showing the proposed layout of structures 
and other improvements including, where appropriate , driveways, 
pedestrian walks, off-street parking and off-street loading areas, 
landscaped areas, locations of entrances and exits, the direction of 
traffic flow into and out of off-street parking space and -loading berth, 
and areas for turning and maneuvering vehicles. The site plan shall 
indicate how utility services and drainage are to be provided. 

B. A landscape plan, drawn to scale, showing the location of existing trees 
and major shrubbery proposed to be removed and to be retained on site; 
the location and design of landscaped areas, the varieties and size of 
trees and plant materials to be planted on site; other pertinent 
landscape features; and irrigation systems required to maintain trees 
and plant materials. 

C. Architectural drawings or sketches , drawn to scale, including floor 
plans in sufficient detail to permit computation of yard requirements 
and showing all elevations of the proposed structures as they will 
appear upon completion. All exterior surfacing materials and colors 
shall be specified. 

D. Scale drawings of all signs that are subject to design review showing 
size, location , materials, colors and illumination, if any. 

E. Additional information may be required by the City if necessary to 
determine whether the purposes of City Code are being carried out or may 
authorize omission of any or all the drawings required if they are not 
necessary. The City shall specify number and size of copies to be 
submitted. 

F. The City of Florence Site Design Policies and Standards adopted and 
revised 1992 , shall be used for standards and guidelines for good site 
planning and compliance with Code requirements. 

FOUR FULL SIZE SETS OF PLANS ARE REQUIRED ALONG WITH ONE SET OF ELEVATIONS 
AND SITE PLAN REDUCED TO 8 1/2 X 11 FOR INCLUSION IN PLANNING COMMISSION 
PACKETS. 

FEE: $100.00 for Design Review 

2 

I 



.· .. . .. '· .. . ~ . . 
.. ..,. 

"r '•I_ .. ~ 
... ..... ~~4:·~....,.. .... _ ... '. ~· 

.. ~ '"'C'·~.,·,...,~·,~-i .... ,;.,..,,, 

- .,~ ,. ...... r., .:.:~·, ·~-····' 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A HEARING WILL BE HELD BY THE FLORENCE 
PLANNING COMM:ISSION OF THE CITY OF FLORENCE, OREGON AT 7:00 O'CLOCK 
P.M., ON JANUARY 10, 1995, IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE CITY 
HALL, 250 HIGHWAY 101, IN THE CITY OF FLORENCE, LANE COUNTY, 
OREGON, TO HEAR AND CONSIDER THE MATTER OF DESIGN REVIEW TO 
CONSTRUCT AN OFFICE/WAREHOUSE COMPLEX AT 1236 17TH PLACE WITHIN THE 
FLORENCE BUSINESS PARK AT MAP 18-12-27-1 TL 140, IN THE LIMITED 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, AS APPLIED FOR BY VIC VACCARO REPRESENTING 
HECETA DEVELOPMENT GROUP. 

APPLICABLE CRITERIA WHICH APPLY TO THIS APPLICATION ARE: FLORENCE 
CITY CODE TITLE 10, CHAPTER 6 DESIGN REVIEW; CHAPTER 20 LIMITED 
INDUSTRICAL DISTRICT. 

FAILURE TO RAISE AN ISSUE TO AFFORD THE DECISION MAKER AND THE 
APPLICANT AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND TO THE ISSUE, PRECLUDES APPEAL 
TO THE BOARD BASED ON THAT ISSUE. 

A COPY OF THE APPLICATION, ALL DOCUMENTS AND EVIDENCE RELIED UPON 
BY THE APPLICANT AND APPLICABLE CRITERIA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
INSPECTION AT NO COST AND WILL BE PROVIDED AT REASONABLE COST. A 
COPY OF THE STAFF REPORT WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT NO 
COST AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE HEARING AND WILL BE PROVIDED AT 
A REASONABLE COST. 

WRITTEN TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE MUST BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITERIA 
DESCRIBED ABOVE OR OTHER CRITERIA IN THE PLAN OR LAND USE 
REGULATION WHICH IS BELIEVED TO APPLY TO THE DECISION AND MAY BE 
SUBMITTED, TO THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT, CITY HALL, 250 HIGHWAY 101, 
P.O. BOX 340, FLORENCE, OREGON, 97439, PHONE 997-8237 NO LATER THAN 

~rn 
ANNE M. RHODES, PLANNING SECRETARY 

PUBLISH: DECEMBER 28, 1994 AND JANUARY 4 , 1995 



CITY OF FLORENCE 
AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, ~l.'l~~ l-J... . Cf1.cJ.E.s. , ENTRUSTED BY THE CITY OF 
FLORENCE TO DO SO, SWEAR THIS DAY THAT I HAVE MAILED NOTICES TO 
PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 100',qoo FEEIP OR ADJACE!ff TO SUBJECT PROPERTY 
AT LEAST TWENTY (20) DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVIDENTIARY HEARING. 

J)oa~'f'~~ ~ ~£R/~,,CQ>1z.~c. tJ"ri,~ -:31i,~.f6A 

~ !~~~;~~[ ;:o~~~T~~rst?BJ~c~0Ho~Er_- DATE OF 1 ~~~~NG 

DATE 

SIGNED 

On this f)..r st day of tJEC..e-/VfBe:'Yl- , 19 9<f before me, the 
undersigned, personally appeared the within named J5h.M= i?.doOt?;. 
who is known to me to be the identical individual described in and 
who executed the same freely and voluntarily. 

rJ ~RECORDER 



lg-/~-2?-/ 

1'-f.O 

13'1 

14-1 

tc/t/ 

·~ .t~~-~o ~ e.t- .'.9~ 
v- _,..,. V' 

~~ik_ -nio~ W~-~~ 

~a ~ w~ - ?o~ 1t&o~ ~)D<Z. 'i1?:.a.4 

~ ~uiQ E~ - 1202-z. ~. ~ Qd. -~ 'i-i4s:,. 

~ ~ ~ -170 1 ~ S.-t- - ~~ 
~~a ~~-1~--ii.~~-t-~~ 

~ ~ - l"!:.2'1 ~ S.-t - .sa,..__~_,,Cf:i. qs-1zs: 

~ ~ _l'=>"3>'3 ~ - ~~ 
c:csa ~~ ~- ~r.:,,q~ ~-~~/CA. qt14~ 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Roxanne Johnston
Text Box
Exhibit E



2 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

 

 



 


	PC 24 13 CUP 09 – 1732 Laurel Way Caretaker’s Unit CUP
	Attachment 1 - Resolution PC 24 13 CUP 09

	Exhibit E - Permits.pdf
	Exhibit E - Permits
	Doc3




